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Ramendra Singh

From: onkar_aggarwal@rediffmail.com on behalf of ONKAR AGGARWAL 
<onkar_aggarwal@rediffmail.com>

Sent: 20 June 2024 13:09
To: Ramendra Singh
Cc: Abdul Rehman; Swapnil Sutar
Subject: Re: MS RACK Quotation required for Delhi Store
Attachments: SEMOLINA_DEL.xlsx

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
 
 
From: "ONKAR AGGARWAL"<onkar_aggarwal@rediffmail.com> 
Sent: Wed, 19 Jun 2024 14:52:06 
To: "Ramendra Singh"<ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: "Abdul Rehman"<abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>,"Swapnil Sutar"<swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Re: MS RACK Quotation required for Delhi Store 
 
 
 
From: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com> 
Sent: Wed, 19 Jun 2024 11:40:19 
To: <recipients undisclosed> 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>, Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>, Swapnil Sutar 
<swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> 
Subject: MS RACK Quotation required for Delhi Store 
 
 
Dear Partners, 
  
Kindly share the Quotation for below given item  
  

PR DATE ITEM NAME Dimension UOM QT

17-Jun-2024 Ms Racks  2 feet x 3 feet ( Standard 
) NOS 15.0

17-Jun-2024 MS STORAGE RACK  2 feet x 3 feet ( Standard 
) NOS 23.0

  
  
Thanks & Regards- 
Ramendra 
9999118677 
  
 


